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INDIA OFFICE

S

- insiis y
Tf Any.Jurther. cogumunication o “this subject |
e shonlg be addresped o~ ~ # S
\ !In-v Secyetary of Stase Jor India,
zPubTie OrKB  Department,

|

India Office,

-

WHITEHALL,

London, 5. W

LOoNDON, S W

|
and the foliowing refcrence quated

P.W. 3030.

£ _ - AUGUST 1914.
RECEIVED
21 AUG 1914

Sir, COL. OFFicE

I am directsd by the Secretary of State for India in
Jouncil to forward herewith, for the informat;'on of the
7 “ecretary of State for the Colonies, a cepy of a telegram from

the Gowernment of India respecting a .proposal that Mr.J.X.

Robertson, an Executive Engineer employed on the Lower Ganges |

Sridge Project, should take up an appointment on Uganda
Railw"a.ry‘Surveys during hiséfu:rlﬂu@. P»Zotﬁing further is
knovn at this Office on the subject, and I am to enquire
whet.}*;,er the Colonial Office has any information, ealso wﬁether
lir. Secretary Harcourt has any observations to make on the
subject.

1 have the honour to be, Sir,

e " Your obedient Servant,

A A F s,

e Under. Secretary of State, o » ;
Colonial Offtce. -
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RECEIVED
21 AUG1S
COL. OFFICE

From Vieeroy, Vith Naost 1911,

Robertson, Executive Fagineer, \'I:I[n‘l\':nln.‘l\'*. applies for permission
to take up appointwent on Ugoneda Ranlway suevess durigs Lis furlough.
We understand thet Usovda Raihway Adidnistration is anxious oY his
services, and he has left hotia, We consider 10 unnecess rv, therefore, to
recadl him o dnry with other athieers We snpport application.  Please
telegraph whether you agree
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Sir G Feddes.

5272?’#

s Ho Just

Sir . Anderson.
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